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Paula Brisotto

From: Paula Brisotto
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 1:06 PM
To: Luke Ryan
Cc: Justin Howes
Subject: RE: Microcon Options Paper

Hi Luke, 
 
Yes please. 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
 

From: Luke Ryan  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 9:37 AM 
To: Paula Brisotto 
Cc: Justin Howes 
Subject: RE: Microcon Options Paper 
 
Hi Paula 
Ok all good.  Do you want me to log it with that start date? 
Thanks 
Luke 
 

From: Paula Brisotto  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 9:31 AM 
To: Luke Ryan 
Cc: Justin Howes 
Subject: RE: Microcon Options Paper 
 
Hi Luke, 
 
This change still needs to be communicated to staff first, before we can ‘go live’ with the process. Can we submit a 
request, to have the start date of maybe Monday 12th? (if programming is simple, which I think it may given it’s 
already in place for P3)? 
 
Thoughts? 
 
Thanks, 
Paula  
 
 

From: Luke Ryan  
Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 3:37 PM 
To: Paula Brisotto 
Cc: Megan Mathieson 
Subject: FW: Microcon Options Paper 
 
Hi Paula 
Is JAH logging an enhancement for Quant transition or do you want me to? 
Thanks 
Luke 
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